**Site 3: Building 409 – Fuel Cell Hangar**. This building was constructed in 1978 with an AFFF fire suppression system (FSS). The FSS was comprised of AFFF until it was retrofitted in 2002 to High Expansion Foam. The building is equipped with concrete floors and floor drains that lead to an oilwater separator, which then discharges to the City of Mansfield's Waste Water Treatment Plant. There are no known releases of AFFF at this building.

To evaluate Site 3, two soil borings were installed on the North and Southwest sides of the facility. Newly installed groundwater monitoring wells located to evaluate groundwater at Site 3. The first monitoring well was located on the southeastern side of Site 3. The second well was located on the northern side of Site 3. This well was co-located to evaluate Site 3, Site 8, and the Installation Boundary. None of the detected concentrations of PFAS in soil exceeded screening criteria. In the first monitoring well, groundwater PFAS exceeded the 70 parts per trillion EPA drinking water Health Advisory. At the second well, groundwater PFAS exceeded the 70 parts per trillion EPA drinking water Health Advisory.